Kay Flynn

To: Larry Harris OP!GINA L

Cc: Beth Keating; Marguerite Lockard; David Smith
Subject: RE: 990649 & 990649A confidential documents

No further questions. We will move all from the confidential to the public docket file.
Thanks for your help with this.
Kay

————— Original Message-----

From: Larry Harris

Sent: Monday, June 16, 2003 3:3S PM

To: Kay Flynn

Cc: Beth Keating; Marguerite Lockard; David Smith
Subject: 990649 & 990649A confidential documents

You asked me for information about the continued confidential treatment of the following
documents, for which confidentiality was asserted at the hearing:

08520-00 - MCI WorldCom's supplemental response to BellSocuth's 1lst set of interrogatories
{(made Hearing Exh 34)

11804-00 - Exh 116, witness Pate's testimony

11841-00 - Exh 121, witness Milner's testimony élﬁj‘g
11872-00 - Exh 123, witness Donovan/Pitkin's testimony gg& T
12035-00 - Exh 130, Pitt's testimony CTR

ECR __
12036-00 - Exh 133, Kahn's testimony GCL __

OPC
12037-00 - Exh 139, Murray's testimony MMS

SEC _J
12038-00 - Exh 140, Murray's testimony OTH %7:_;%:

12039-00 -~ Exh 142, Murray's testimony v?bbmaﬂ‘b¢dldl

I have checked the docket file, and no Notices of Intent or Requests for Confidential
Classification were made for any of these listed documents. As such, pursuant to Rule 25-
22.006(8) (b), the documents are no longer entitled to confidential treatment and can be
transferred to the public portion of the docket file. Please let me know if you have any
further questions.

Larry Harris
Senior Attorney

-




